QJJ{FH___ S l RER: (-g‘“aigﬁaagé,ﬂ. / J 5I:.>_rrrrm Indiniion: e ‘ - '|

S e ASSIGNMENT (Office) |

e L B— S F R e
d Cost Bill to o =— .

s FWET Fj"R]”\fﬂ“ RES /EVA / INY MV IC5

To Inspect Vehicle Wo: © S‘MF— q‘ﬂ' Q'G’q' Togored: SBD {6% n__
ot Warkshop s \N eeavnes, Mmu{w Tek . KI2& !:L?F;L -

o 4slerg) (@ Rond :

Policy Ne:_ o s _ Cluam Mo =
Sumnsured: il o _— Bxoena: =i=h .

Make of Vel - D.OA ':"4 r L] JJ Q‘DD*D
(Clent's Record) == T

CA | BEV | REP. / REV 24 HRS H.0.D. Endg

L}MML-@%_SEJ%M Person Contaoted: D 6‘00 - Nelaele- X @

Dl ate/Time Action/Tostruetion | b w1 Y 14 | Paul Sm warre cla o o
I-.I o : I“ III I" 3 .
. SMEA420 A - ( ¢ 3] Mutan10s14/7lkb2gs ’.-".'f‘--_-';i:-fv-'-’“l
B N ECLaa A - f b ff‘*'{ 1260 _||_|r ,I'j‘f'f f’r-,” 3‘_||||_a| Jj ¥l =f 4 .' Y2

18 [Spoe o fi; Vo Senm by STh. | 0 Alfon __
Ll AN Bull & Josepline Gmsr ehide g o

e, = —eee - —

e ey S e ¥ ot e e L




#

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 4:27 PM

To: ‘assignments’; SUR

Cc: paul.ong@wearnes.com; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: TP Claim - SMF99204; O Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindy survey third party’s vehicle.

Details of survey as email below. Thanks.

Josephine Wong

Execulive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Sprngieaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main = {(65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Emall » josephinewongd@uol.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the apinion of UOB ar any entity in the UOB Group,

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:24 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Claim - SMF9920A; Ol Vehicle SBD6639A DOA 24,/02/2020

Hi. Please proceed with assigning to LKK.

Faul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103
M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336

www . wearnesauto.com paul.ong@wearnes.com

Cutlook for Android

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message
from your system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank you.



From: WCNG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:22:21 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; 01 Vehicle SBD66994 DOA 24/02/2020

Without Prejudice

Dear Paul

We propose LKK Consultants |, if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

Josephine Wong

Executive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spnngleaf Tower, Singapore 075509

Main = (85) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 5490 9223 | Fax « (65) G327 3869 | Email « jpsephinewong@uoi.com.gaq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinian in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB ar any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.coms

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:13 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uni.com.sg>

Cec: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewongi@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Claim - SMF99204; TP Vehicle SBDBE99A DOA 24/02/2020

Noted. Do | need to resend this claim to the general email ?

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336
www.wearnesauto.com  paul.ong@wearnes.com

Outlook for Android

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

From: LEE KATIE <katielee @ uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:11:10 PM
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com:




Ce: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMFS920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Dear Paul,

You may email to claim@uoi.com.sg

Regards,

Katie Lee

Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #26-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079904
Main + (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (B5) 6490 9318 | Fax - (65) 8327 3860 | Emal - kafigleef@uoi.com.sq

UDE EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the infarmation as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.coms=

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 1:39 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.cam.sg>

Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Hi losephine,
Claiming against UQI

Attached documents . any general email for us to send to for UOI?

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint
Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid
45 |Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103
M (65) B126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336
wiww. wearnesauto.com paul ongfwearnes com

This email. including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purposs, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Cec: LEE KATIE <katielea@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

WP




Dear Paul
Kindly check if you are claiming against UOI, it seems no record in our system .

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

i Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main + (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6450 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3860 | Email asaphinewong@uel com s

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

ANy person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannct be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB ar any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 12:13 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Hi all,

Kindly advise on below

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103
M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) BATH 9336
www weamesauto.com  paul.ong@wearnes.com

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged,
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your sysfem.
Plaase do not copy if or use it for any purposs, or disciose its contents or any atachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:45 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6655A DOA 24/02/2020

Attached TP Claim,

Please advise if we can do Direct settlement.

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

45 Leng Kee Rpad Singapore 159103

M (65) B126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336

www wearnesaute com  paul.ong@wearmes.com

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privilged.
if you have received it in error. please nolify us immediately by reply email and then delele this message from your system.
Plaase do not copy if or use it for any purpose, or disciose its contents or any attachment to any other person, Thank you.
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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

#

From: summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August, 2020 11:36 AM

To: "WONG JOSEPHINE', 'assignments’; 'SUR'

Cc: paul.ong@wearnes.com; 'LEE KATIE'

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; OI Vehicle SBDB629A DOA 24/02/2020

Re-send with correct survey team.

Dear losephine,

Please be informed that according to the repairer,this vehicle already survey by STA.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

Mo survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-84734 | email: assignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August, 2020 11:33 AM

To: '"WONG JOSEPHINE' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@|kkauto.com>; 'SU R'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'paul.ong@wearnes.com' <paul.ong@wearnes.com>; 'LEE KATIE' <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; Ol Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Dear Josephine,
Please be informed that according to the repairer,this vehicle already survey by FTA.
We will close this file at our end without billing.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email; assignments@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg»
Sent: Thursday, 5 March, 2020 4:27 PM



To: 'assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: paul.ong@wearnes.com; LEE KATIE <katielee @uoni.com. sg>
Subject: FW: TP Claim - SMF9920A; Ol Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindy survey third party’s vehicle.

Details of survey as email below. Thanks,

Josephine Wong
Executive

Ldlims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

won Road #28-01 Sprngles! Tower Singapore 078800

WMaln « (65| 5222 7733 | DID - (85) B450 5325 | Fax - (B5) B327 3859 | Email + jpsephinewong@yei com 59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UWOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB ar any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:24 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewoang@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @upi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Claim - SMF9920A; Ol Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Hi. Please proceed with assigning to LKK.

Faul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Lid

45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (B5) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336

www. wearnesauto.com  paul.ong@wearnes.com

Qutlogk for Android

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

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.coms>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; Ol Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

2



Without Prejudice

Dear Paul

We propose LKK Consultants , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

Josephine Wong

cxeclitve
Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapoere 079800

Mizin = (G5) F222 7733 ) QIO » (65) 6460 9326 | Fax » (55) 6327 3868 | Email - josephinewong@uci com.sg

LOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

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

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.cng@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:13 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Noted. Do | need to resend this claim to the general email ?

Paul Ong
Service Consultant
Bodyshop & Paint

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd

45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (65) B126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336

www wearnesauto.com paul ong@wearnes.com

Outlogk for Android

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

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:11:10 PM
To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Cc: WONG |OSEPHINE <josephinewong @ uoi.com. sg=

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF99204; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Dear Paul,

You may email to claim@uoi.com.sqg




Regards,

Katie Lee
Managenr
lalms

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spnngkeaf Tower, Singapore 075209

7733 | DID » (65) 6490 8318 | Fax = (65) 6327 3868 | Email « katisleefyuoi.com.sg

Main »(65) 6222

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) containad, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOE nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.coms

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 1:39 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong @uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.se>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF2920A; TP Vehicle SBDE6EOSA DOA 24/02/2020

Hi losephine,
Claiming against UO|

Attached documents . any general email for us to send to for UOI?

Paul Ong

il¥art

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 1539103
M (55) 8126 1237 D (65) 6378 9336

www wearnesauto.com E‘U'.D 19 Egaamas.mm

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privifeged.
If you have recefved if in ermor, piease nolify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your sysfem,
Please do not copy it or use it for any purposse, or disclose ifts confents or any attachment fo any other person. Thank you,

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong @ uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.comz

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielep@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF3920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

WP
Dear Paul
Kindly check if you are claiming against UO|, it seems ng record in our system .

Josephine Wong

|—'_y acutive



Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anaon Raad, #28-01 Spnngleaf Tower, Sin
Main = (85) 5222 7733 | DID = (G5) 6480

Email - josephinewong@ugi.com.5g

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
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents, Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong@wearnes.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 12:13 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Hi all,

Kindly advise an below

Paul Ong
Service Consultan
wyshop & Paint
Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103
M (65) 8126 1237 D (65) B37E 9336
www.weamesauto.com — paul.ong@wearnas com

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privilaged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delele this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or discloss its contants or any attachment to any other person. Thank you,

From: Paul Ong Qing Yong

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:45 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.cam.sg>; LEW JENNY <jennylew @ uoi.com.sg>
Subject: TP Claim - SMF9920A; TP Vehicle SBD6699A DOA 24/02/2020

Attached TP Claim,

Please advise if we can do Direct settlement.

Paul Ong

Wearnes Automotive Pte Litd
45 Leng Kee Road Singapore 159103

M (B5) &128 1237 D (55) 6378 5336
www.weamesauto com  payl.ong@wearmeas com

This email, including any attachment. is confidential and may also ba privileged.
If you have received it in error, please nolify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Flease do nof copy it or use if for any purposs, or disclose its contents or any alfachment to any other person. Thank you.




